
PUBLIC SAFETY and JUDICIARY COMMITTEE  
AGENDA 

 
Called by: Brad Lindmark, Chairman DATE: MONDAY, JUNE 16, 2025 
Members:  Aaron Booker, Tim TIME: 5:30 PM 
Nabors, Angie Goral, Kevin 
McCarthy, Chris Scrol, Michael 
Thompson 

LOCATION:   ROOM 303 
COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BLDG 
404 ELM STREET 
ROCKFORD, IL 61101 

 
AGENDA:  
 

A. Call to Order 

B. Roll Call  

C. Approval of May 12, 2025 Minutes 

D. Public Comment – This is the time we invite the public to address the Public Safety and 
Judiciary Committee with issues and concerns.  We ask you to limit your comments to 
three minutes.  Personal attacks or inappropriate language of any sort will not be tolerated.  
We will allow a maximum of five speakers on a first come basis with sign up at the 
meeting.  Speakers may not address zoning matters which are pending before the ZBA, 
the Zoning Committee or the County Board.  Personnel matters or pending or threatened 
litigation may not be addressed in open session.  An individual may speak a maximum of 
three times per calendar year on the same topic.  This prohibition shall include the 
repetition of the same topic in a statement on what is purported to be a different topic.  
After acknowledgement by the chair, please stand and state your name.  Thank you. 

E. Debbie Jarvis – Court Services and the WCCMHB – Discussion  

F. Resolution Condemning Illinois Governor J.B. Pritzker’s Statements Regarding 
Republicans in a New Hampshire Speech 

G. Future Agenda Items 

H. Adjournment  



Page 1 

Winnebago County Board 
Public Safety and Judiciary Committee Meeting 

County Administration Building 
404 Elm Street, Room 303 

Rockford, IL 61101 

Monday, May 12, 2025 
Following the Economic Development Committee Meeting 

Present: Others Present: 
Aaron Booker 
Angie Goral 
Kevin McCarthy 
Tim Nabors 
Chris Scrol 
Michael Thompson 

Absent: 
Brad Lindmark, Chairperson 

Marlana Dokken, Director, Chairman’s Office of Criminal Justice Initiatives 
Jennifer Muraski, Coroner 

AGENDA: 
A. Call to Order
B. Roll Call
C. Approval of March 19, 2025 Minutes
D. Public Comment – This is the time we invite the public to address the Public Safety and

Judiciary Committee with issues and concerns.  We ask you to limit your comments to
three minutes.  Personal attacks or inappropriate language of any sort will not be
tolerated.  We will allow a maximum of five speakers on a first come basis with sign-
up at the meeting.  Speakers may not address zoning matters which are pending before
the ZBA, the Zoning Committee or the County Board.  Personnel matters or pending or
threatened litigation may not be addressed in open session.  An individual may speak a
maximum of three times per calendar year on the same topic.  This prohibition shall
include the repetition of the same topic in a statement on what is purported to be a
different topic.  After acknowledgment by the chair, please stand and state your name.
Thank you.

E. Resolution Authorizing the Execution of a Mutual Aid Agreement with the Illinois
Coroners and Medical Examiners Association

F. Resolution Authorizing the Chairman of the County Board to Execute a Winnebago
County Mental Health Board Amendment to the Funding Agreement

G. Future Agenda Items
H. Adjournment

Call to Order 
Mr. Booker called the meeting to order at 6:24 PM. 

Roll Call 
Mr. Booker yes, Ms. Goral yes, Mr. McCarthy yes, Mr. Nabors yes, Mr. Scrol yes, Mr. 
Thompson yes. 



 

 Page 2  
  

Approval of March 19, 2025, Minutes 
Mr. Booker called for a motion to approve the March 19, 2025, meeting minutes.  
Motion: Mr. Scrol.  Second: Mr. Thompson. 
The motion was passed by a unanimous voice vote. 
 
Public Comment 
Mr. Booker omitted reading the Public Comment Section of the Agenda due to no one present 
to speak. 
 
Resolution Authorizing the Execution of a Mutual Aid Agreement with the Illinois 
Coroners and Medical Examiners Association 
Motion: Mr. Nabors.  Second: Mr. McCarthy. 
Mr.  Booker called for any discussion. 

• Discussion followed. 
The motion was passed by a unanimous voice vote. 
 
Resolution Authorizing the Chairman of the County Board to Execute a Winnebago 
County Mental Health Board Amendment to the Funding Agreement  
Motion: Mr. McCarthy.  Second: Ms. Goral. 
Mr. Booker called for any discussion. 

• Discussion followed. 
The motion was passed by a unanimous voice vote.   
 
Future Agenda Items 

• No future agenda items reported. 
 
Adjournment 
Mr. Booker called for a motion to adjourn. 
Motion: Mr. Thompson.  Second: Mr. Scrol. 
The motion was passed by a unanimous voice vote. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Nancy Bleile 
Executive Assistant 



Resource Intervention 
Center

• 1 Full Time Therapist
• 2 Evidenced based group

curriculums-DBT and Seeking
Safety

• 72 group sessions since June
2024

• 61 Mental health assessments
were completed

• 133 Individual therapy
sessions were completed

Juvenile Resource 
Intervention Center

• 1 Full Time Therapist
• 2 Evidenced based group

curriculims- DBT, and Seeking
Safety

• 47 Assessments Completed
• 562 Individual Therapy

sessions were completed since
June 2024

• 23 group sessions since June
2024

• Continuous Crisis Interventions
Support to minors as needed

Juvenile Detention 
Center

• 3 Full Time Therapists / 7days
a week

• 3 Evidenced based group
curriculums- DBT, CBT and
Seeking Safety-

• 186 group sessions since June
2024

• 949 Individual Sessions with
residents since June 2024

• Mental Health First Aid
training completed for all
Detention Staff in Spring 2025

• Continuous Crisis Intervention
Support to residents and staff

Court Services and WCCMHB 
Program Year 4 

June 2024 – May 2025



    Resolution Executive Summary 

Chairman’s Office of Criminal Justice Initiatives | 404 Elm Street, Rockford, IL 61101 | www.wincoil.gov 
Phone: (815) 319- 4225 | Email: mdokken@admin.wincoil.gov    

Prepared By:   Aaron Booker 

Committee:   Public Safety and Judiciary Committee 

Committee Date:   June 16, 2025 

Board Meeting Date:     June 26, 2025 

Resolution Title:     Resolution Condemning Illinois Governor J.B. Pritzker’s Statements Regarding 
Republicans in a New Hampshire Speech 

Budget Information: 

Was item budgeted?    n/a  Appropriation Amount:  n/a 

If not, explain funding source:  n/a 

ORG/OBJ/Project Code:     n/a     Budget Impact: n/a  

Background Information: On April 27, 2025, Illinois Governor J.B. Pritzker delivered a speech where he 
stated, in part, that “never before in my life have I called for mass protest, for mobilization, for disruption, 
but I am now. These Republicans cannot know a moment of peace”. The County Board of the County of 
Winnebago, Illinois has a top priority of public safety to the residents; therefore, condemns the 
statements because they jeopardize public safety.  

Recommendation:    The Sponsors request approval of the Resolution.  

Contract/Agreement:  n/a 

Legal Review:  The State’s Attorney’s Office has reviewed the Resolution. 

Follow-Up:   n/a 

http://www.wincoil.gov/


County Board:  June 26, 2025 

RESOLUTION 
OF THE 

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 

2025 CR _______ 
 

SUBMITTED BY:  PUBLIC SAFETY AND JUDICIARY COMMITTEE 
 

SPONSORED BY:  AARON BOOKER, JIM WEBSTER, RAY THOMPSON, BRAD 
LINDMARK, KEITH MCDONALD, PAUL ARENA, JOHN BUTITTA, JOHN PENNEY, 

KEVIN MCCARTHY, MICHAEL THOMPSON, JOHN SWEENEY 
 

 
RESOLUTION CONDEMNING ILLINOIS GOVERNOR J.B. PRITZKER’S 

STATEMENTS REGARDING REPUBLICANS IN A NEW HAMPSHIRE SPEECH 

 
WHEREAS, on April 27, 2025, Illinois Governor J.B. Pritzker delivered a speech at a 

Democratic fundraiser in the state of New Hampshire; and 
 

WHEREAS, in Governor Pritzker’s speech, he stated in part that “never before in my 
life have I called for mass protest, for mobilization, for disruption, but I am now. These 
Republicans cannot know a moment of peace”; and 

 
WHEREAS, federal law, 18 U.S.C. 373, constitutes it as a felony to intentionally solicit, 

command, induce, or otherwise endeavor to persuade another person to engage in a crime of 
violence against person or property; and  
 

WHEREAS, the County Board of the County of Winnebago, Illinois has a top priority in 
public safety and to the residents of Winnebago County; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Board believes that Governor Pritzker’s statements 

were inflammatory, divisive, and they took aim at elected officials and Americans of the 
Republican Party; and 
        
 WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Board condemns Governor Pritzker’s statements 
because they jeopardize public safety.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of 
Winnebago, Illinois, that it condemns Illinois Governor J.B. Pritzker’s statements regarding 
republicans made on April 27, 2025 in the state of New Hampshire at a Democratic fundraiser 
because the statements were inflammatory, divisive and jeopardize public safety. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be in full force and effect 

immediately upon its adoption. 
 
 
 



    Respectfully submitted, 
    PUBLIC SAFETY AND JUDICIARY COMMITTEE 

                
 

AGREE  DISAGREE 
 
 

  

BRAD LINDMARK, CHAIR 
 
 

 BRAD LINDMARK, CHAIR 
 
 

AARON BOOKER 
 
 

 AARON BOOKER 
 

ANGIE GORAL   ANGIE GORAL 
 
 

KEVIN MCCARTHY 
 

 KEVIN MCCARTHY 
 

 
TIM NABORS 
 
 

 TIM NABORS 
 

CHRIS SCROL 
 
 

 

CHRIS SCROL 
 

MICHAEL THOMPSON 
 
 

 MICHAEL THOMPSON 
 

The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2025. 

 
 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

JOSEPH V. CHIARELLI 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
 
LORI GUMMOW 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 


	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes
	Debbie Jarvis - Court Services & the WCCMHB - Discussion
	Resolutio Condemning Illinois Governor J.B. Pritzker's Statements regarding Republicans in a New Hampshire Speech



